

# MEETING AGENDA

St. Joseph School PTO Meeting

May 20<sup>th</sup>, 2021 | 6:00PM

---

## Board members

---

Taryn Castle, President | Jodie Braskich, Vice President | Christy Trombetta, Treasurer | Audrey Farrugia, Secretary | Teri Thomas, Principal |

---

Time	Item	Owner
6:00PM	Welcome	Taryn Castle
6:03PM	April Meeting minutes review	Audrey Farrugia
6:05PM	<b><u>Schwartz Gift Card Fundraising</u></b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Raised \$1,275.00</li><li>• 255 cards sold</li><li>• Not sure what split between 8<sup>th</sup> grade and school will be but money will be going back to the school</li></ul>	Bethanne Sawicki
6:10PM	<b><u>Science Curriculum Updates (Discount Cards)</u></b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Raised \$6,300.00</li></ul>	Nicole Markja
6:15PM	<b><u>Fr. Rooney Memorial Golf Outing:</u></b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Most volunteers ever</li><li>• \$21,500 profit for this outing</li><li>• \$12,261 raised in the Fall</li><li>• Next year's outing will be May 21<sup>st</sup> still at Lake Erie</li></ul>	Ted Borowitz
6:20PM	<b><u>Carnival Committee</u></b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• May 27<sup>th</sup>, 2021</li><li>• Sign up genius is out</li><li>• Pictures of baskets will be out soon</li><li>• Brass Kitchen food truck will be there</li><li>• Ice Cream truck</li><li>• Desperate need of volunteers still needed</li><li>• Homeroom parents to post</li><li>• All outside, bathrooms only inside part</li><li>• If weather is bad we would move as much as possible in the gym</li></ul>	Jen Briesch / Diana Yanoski
6:25PM	<b><u>End of the Year Picnic Committee</u></b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Field Day themed</li><li>• Committee still meeting to determine layout</li><li>• Volunteers will be needed</li><li>• At Rotary Park</li><li>• Additional information in Teri Thomas's May 20<sup>th</sup> email</li><li>• Dress down day at Mass. Wear shirts to mass.</li><li>• 11:15 start of picnic, beginning with a picture on the hill</li><li>• Hot Dog lunch. No drinks are provided.</li><li>• Parents can go and stay with class</li></ul>	Suzanne Cady

---

---

Time	Item	Owner
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>If weather is bad no rescheduling</li> </ul>	
6:30PM	<p data-bbox="256 239 505 264"><b><u>School Advisory Council</u></b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Playground Update – Phase 1 launching</li> <li>Equipment and turf shipping out in the coming weeks</li> <li>Asphalt work starting right after the end of the school</li> <li>Work begins the weekend after June 11<sup>th</sup></li> <li>Goal for asphalt work done before July 4<sup>th</sup></li> <li>Volunteer work will be available starting mid July</li> <li>Bids for fencing have been difficult</li> <li>Volunteers needed first week after school ends to help with asphalt and fencing demolition</li> <li>On track for completion before the school year begins</li> </ul>	Erin Himmelspach / Bethanne Sawicki / Keith Russeau Teri Thomas
6:35PM	<p data-bbox="256 615 383 640"><b><u>Open Forum</u></b></p> <p data-bbox="256 653 776 678"><b><u>Anyone interested in being president/vice president?</u></b></p> <p data-bbox="256 693 613 718"><b><u>Zoom meetings for PTO may remain</u></b></p> <p data-bbox="256 732 488 758"><b><u>National Junior Society</u></b></p>	All attendees
6:55PM	<b><u>Closing Remarks / Tuition Ticket Pull: Keith Russeau</u></b>	Teri Thomas

---